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Message 

From: Avene O'Farrell 
on behalf of Avene O'Farrell a G GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Sent: 19/01/2015 11:03:05 
To: Angela Van_ Den Bogerr~ _._._._._. _. GRO.__._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._.J; ECT GRO flagcaseadvisor 

GRO 
Subject: FW: Probably too late now 

Hi Angela, 

Please see a further email from Tim. Are you ak to go back to him? 

Avene 

Avene O'Farrell I f+"xecutave Assistaei to Paulo Vennefts, Chief Execu vi e 

From: Tim McCormackj - GRo
Sent: 19 January 2015 09:25 
To: Paula Vennells 
Subject: Probably too late now .... 

(:T 

Shortly after receiving your email yesterday I received the email below from Angela. I 
presume the two events are linked. 

Yesterday morning though I completed my report into this matter. On my own I have 
'got to the bottom' of this matter and highlighted the issues that pertain to it. 

Angela's emai l I am afraid is pretty damning in many respects, to you, to her and Post 
Office Ltd. 
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Perhaps you have a copy already - I did send it to several people for comment who may 
or may not pass it on. 
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I am sorry you did not take this more seriously - I had no idea when I first got involved 
with this just how serious it would become. 

I presume in due course it could lead to your resignation. I am truly sorry about 
that. Read my emai ls again and you will see I was trying to help you identify the 
weaknesses in your organisation that surround you. Angela has shown she is a prime 
example of what I was warning you about. 
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For the sake of clarity I would stress that I am personal ly not interested in such a 
position nor am I seeking any form of compensation for 
my investigation. My involvement with al l of this is purely altruistic being for the 
benefit of my former subpostmaster col leagues. 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

From;._._._. _
To: tlmanda GRO 
Subject: Bulk Postage Labels 
Date: Sun, 18 Jan 2015 17:52:15 +0000 

lli fin, 

Sit€cC Oft' :11:0. eft:at tyi€ I have trled 1.0 s0u've sOanc €€;`c)€ . €€a.t aP€, from NBSC but have drawn a blank. This may be because 
the issue hash been logged as a 'bulk postage label issue' or mahe as you have said previously that the branch is 
dcahng with the issue in-branch and riot reporting it. 

The Branch User Forum :met on. Thursday 15"' Ian and. I took the opportunity to ask them if they had experienced this 
issue or knew of fellow Spmrs who had. This also drew a blank other than one of the members (a Sprar) recalling; that she 
had experienced something similar but had realised at the time that she had inserted the label incorrectly causing it to 
overprint. So her fault she concluded. 

It is iunportant that I get to the bottom of this issue and would therefore appreciate you Shari « any evidence of such 
m "n s I : pr?"nino. You mention in X01 ` r,: e,e i core pond",ncc o Paula that C..:"F"e i a ai'snhle. Would you * 1se share 
the details of gals Sp.nr so that 1cart make contact? This would be really- helpful in assisting me: trying to establish what's 
the cause of the incidents von 'ye described to me, 

With regards, 
Angela. 
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Angela Van Den Bogerd I I-lead of Partnerships 

T Brwydran House, Atlantic Close, SWANSEA S_A7 9FJ 

Mobiles GRO MiobexL GAO_ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

G RO 
-- --- --------------------- -- - 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. [[you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Tim McCormack l.  GRO 

Sent: 12 December 2014 11:41 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 

n 

We have a new case - which I would have to question if the system was responsible - 71 
labels requested - 71 labels printed - 70 labels on stack - transaction log checked - no 
rejects. 

r • r r rs ~j • 

Cheers, Tim 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

From: timandag( GRo 
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I have one date from the incident with Cyri l though - I should have looked closer at the 
photo of the label - I assumed it to be a recent event as his Facebook post was in the 
present tense. However it was detai ls of an event he recorded that occurred in early 
2013. 

Paula can be assured he his fit and healthy. 

II II from . S. I of 
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Cheers, Tim 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

From: angela.van-den-bogerd GRO 
To: timandagi; G_RO
Subject: Re: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 

Date: Fri, 12 Dec 2014 05:59:24 +0000 

Thank you. If you are able to give me specifics that would be helpful for me going forward. 

Kind regards 
Angela 

GRO 

From: Tim McCormack;._________. GRO ~ i 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 07:24 PM 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: RE: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 
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A quick update - after we finished I put out a request via a forum and despite it being 
Xmas and Dinner time I have already 4 new incidences of the same problem plus a very 
quick scan through the history fi les revealed 3 more. 

Earl iest occurrence pre-june 2013 

Cheers, Tim 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

From: angela.van-den-bogerd -_ -GRO- - -
To: timandagil GRO 

Subject: RE: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 
Date: Thu, 11 Dec 2014 08:48:04 +0000 
Dear "i'immm, 

Are you available to have a chat this afternoon sometime after 3pm? Is so, -,A-hat number should I call you on. 

Best regards, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head ofPartnersbips 

Ty Brw draw house, Atlantic Close, SWANSEA SA7 9FJ 

C' Mobile) CRO i Mobex GRO_._._l 

GRO 
s

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged it formation. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
From: Avene O'Farrell On Behalf Of Paula Vennells 
Sent: 10 December 2014 13:48 
To: Tim McCormack 
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Cc: Gavin Lambert; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rod Tsmay; Lesley J Sewell; Kevin Gilliland 
Subject: RE: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 

Tim, hi. 

If there is one thing you should know about me is that I do listen. 

But please be careful that you don't over generalise or conflate different points. 

We are not defending the indefensible - all systems have issues from time to time. And they need to be (and are) fixed 
when they occur. We have records of when that has happened, of alerting users and then putting in place an 
appropriate fix. We operate in a dynamic market and Horizon, like all epos systems is constantly updated. 

To your challenges. I listen and I'm therefore concerned at what you say. I'm copying three people who I expect to get 
to the bottom of it. And who I trust to do so: Gavin Lambert who works directly for me, Angela van den Bogerd, and Rod 
Ismay. I am also copying Lesley Sewell (CIO) and Kevin Gilliland. I want Lesley and Kevin to be in the loop - they are the 
directors responsible for ensuring our branches have the appropriate service. 

Angela will be in touch with you directly. 

In the meantime, I wish you a happy Christmas when it comes. 

Ps. If the colleague you mentioned needs support, please let Kevin know. 

.____..._.._..._._ 
From: Tim McCormack 

i . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO 

Sent: 10 December 2014 08:00 
To: Paula Vennells 
Subject: FW: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 

I think you should make sure that Paula gets to read the message below. 

• -a • • -•• • a •• r 

This could wel l make the news today or at the weekend as a fol low up to yesterday's 
events. Paula should be prepared to answer the obvious questions. 

Cheers, Tim 
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You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

I know of more than one but one in particular: 

It exists. 

It occurs at different times in different branches. 

It is noticed. 

They are reported to NBSC (I would real ly like to see the number of times this has been 
reported to NBSC) 

They are not fixed BUT the wise SPMR knows how to get his money back so you don't 
hear many complaints. You would from the Audit team if they caught someone doing it 
though. 
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On our 'chat' forums, there are documented reports over the years of the same error 
repeating itself randomly in a wide number of branches, including at Duns and my 
previous PO. 

I am pretty sure I can arrange for the error to be replicated though by asking a large 
sample of offices to repeat the process unti l the error occurs - and I am also sure that I 
can obtain transaction logs and associated CCTV coverage of the error manifesting itself. 

I can show you it happening. I can explain the financial consequences but neither I nor 
your best technical team wil l be closer to fixing the underlying problem. You cannot 
make it go away. 

- M ! M' M • lea t o 
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I am trying to help you but the hole you are digging for yourself is getting deeper by the 
day. Please stop trying to defend the indefensible. 

Cheers, Tim 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this emai l are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
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LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

*k****k****************************************k********************** 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

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
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